5/6/2019 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: extension for C1983059 and C1981022

STATE OF

COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

RE: extension for C1983059 and C1981022

Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com> Mon, May 6, 2019 at 10:50 AM
To: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>
Cc: Jason Musick <jason.musick@state.co.us>

Please extend Permit renewals for Terror Creek and Elk Creek Mines to August 1, 2019. While necessary documents
are being prepared.

Thank you,

Doug Smith
Oxbow Mining, LLC

From: Simmons - DNR, Leigh [leigh.simmons@state.co.us]
Sent: Monday, May 06, 2019 9:32 AM

To: Doug Smith

Cc: Jason Musick

Subject: Re: extension for Terror Creek Minor Revision 30

[external email-use caution]
Doug,

Currently there is no permit for Terror Creek or Elk Creek - all the time the Renewals are in
progress the permits are administratively extended, but if we go past the decision due date on one
of those permitting actions without extending it then we're in a bad situation. Please would you
request an extension for both of those renewals so that we can make the documentary record
complete?

Thanks,

Leigh Simmons
Environmental Protection Specialist

COLORADO
Lo

Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources
P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
leigh.simmons@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us/

On Wed, May 1, 2019 at 2:30 PM Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us> wrote:
Doug,

The decision due dates for the renewals at both Elk Creek and Terror Creek are today, would
you request an extension for them both?

Leigh Simmons
Environmental Protection Specialist

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=095bb4d299&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1632802087498031605&simpl=msg-f%3A16328020874... 1/2


mailto:leigh.simmons@state.co.us
https://maps.google.com/?q=1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203&entry=gmail&source=g
https://maps.google.com/?q=1313+Sherman+Street,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203&entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:leigh.simmons@state.co.us
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__mining.state.co.us_&d=DwMFaQ&c=XzPLO3QNITo1OwxJUbkbxuykijhg2z3q8e8LiA_x-CY&r=Xy1-TR8WV0FWDWg9zgrpaxu6QmHcT4mllDt3PobiLX0&m=qRru_z24Hgp-83cB6_dqcsd7aSIi32fQa2Mr_ScRfTY&s=_2ZdKrI4D4rxqGEF71EfY9HPiEEqyx90F4Rl7qekA10&e=
mailto:leigh.simmons@state.co.us

5/6/2019 State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: extension for C1983059 and C1981022

COLORADO
Division of Reclamation,
- Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
leigh.simmons@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us/

On Wed, May 1, 2019 at 2:27 PM Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us> wrote:
Doug,

The decision due date for MR-30 has been extended to May 31, 2019, per your request.

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

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 3:29 PM Doug Smith <Doug.Smith@oxbow.com> wrote:
Leigh,

Please extend the due date for Terror Creek Loadout C1983059 to May 31 while OSM AVS is processing.
Yours,

Doug Smith
Oxbow Mining, LLC.

Attention: This email was sent from outside the company. Please use caution when opening attachments or clicking on links that are
unexpected or arrive from unknown senders.
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